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BOUNCEINSURE
 ® 

 

 
 

Please answer all questions in full. 

Tick the appropriate boxes and provide other information as requested. Please use BLOCK 

CAPITALS. 

 

 Mr/Mrs/Miss/Dr/ Other…………………Name of Proposer…………………………………….. 

Address……………………………………………………………………………………………. 

Postcode……………………. Tel No……………………………………………………………… 

Email………………………………Would you like to receive correspondence via email? Yes/No 

Trading Name……………………………………… Inception Date …………………………... 

1.  Has any insurer ever declined or refused to renew your insurance, increased the premium, 

modified the cover or made special stipulations?       Yes/No 

If ‘Yes’, give details and state which insurer ……………………………………………… 

………………………………………………………………………………………………………. 

2. In respect of any risk to be covered by this insurance, give details of any claims made against 

you in the last five years or state none ……………………………………………………………... 

3. Have you or any person directly connected with the ownership or management of the business 

ever been: 

(a) convicted of arson, fraud, theft, receiving stolen goods or any other act of dishonesty?  

Yes/No 

(b) prosecuted for breach of  health & safety?                     Yes/No 

(c) declared bankrupt or subject to a County Court Judgment?    Yes/No 

If ‘Yes’, give details …………………………………………………………………….………….. 

4. (a) How long have you operated an inflatable? ………. Years 

    (b) Have you had any claims made against you in the past 5 years:   Yes/No 

If ‘Yes’, give full details on a separate sheet………………………………………. 

(d) Did you purchase the equipment direct from the manufacturer?    Yes/No 

If ‘No’, from whom did you obtain the equipment? (please supply name and address) 

…………………………………………………………………………………………… 

(e) Is the equipment erected by you or your employees?     Yes/No 

If ‘No’, who does erect the equipment and what instructions do you give them? 

…………………………………………………………………………………………….... 

(f) Does the equipment include all the safety features (e.g. safety mats) as detailed in the 

manufacturers instructions?       Yes/No 

5. (a) Address where the Property is normally kept if different from above …………... 

………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

    (b) Are the premises where the equipment is normally kept constructed of brick or stone and 

roofed with slates or tiles?         Yes/No 

   6. Do you have an anemometer and test wind conditions before operating units in windy 

conditions?          Yes/No 

 

Tel: 01342 327250 Fax: 01342 323826  Email: info@gmisl.co.uk 
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7.   The Property/Equipment for which insurance and/or liability is required. 

Item Size Liability Limit Description Name of Manufacturer Sum Insured* 

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

            

            

            

Ancillary Equipment e.g. generators, fans, ground sheets   

    TOTAL   

*To represent the cost of replacement as new. 

 

6.  Do you require Employer’s Liability?       Yes/No 

     If ‘Yes’, what is your Turnover? ………………………..   

     If you operate a PAYE scheme please provide your Employers Reference Number ………….                                                                             

 

A Minimum & Deposit Premium of £120.00 (plus Insurance Premium Tax at 12%) will 

apply. £15.00 for each amendment, alteration or set of duplicate documents and for setting 

up or renewing a policy. 

 

DECLARATION 

To the best of my knowledge and belief the information provided in connection with this 

proposal, whether in my own hand or not, is true and I have not withheld any relevant 

information. I understand that non-disclosure or misinterpretation of relevant information may 

entitle the Insurer to refuse to settle a claim in full or in part, alter the premium or terms or 

conditions or void the Insurance Policy from inception.  

I understand that signing this proposal does not bind me to complete the insurance but agree that 

should a contract of insurance be concluded this proposal and the statements made herein shall 

form the basis of the contract between me/us and the Insurer. 

 

Signature of Proposer……………………………………..Date…………………………... 

 

IMPORTANT NOTICE 
The liability of the Insurer does not commence until this proposal has been accepted by the Insurer 

and the premium payment cleared. 

Please return completed form with your payment to: 

G.M. Imber & Sons Ltd., 77a High Street, East Grinstead, West Sussex RH19 3DD 

G.M. Imber & Sons Ltd. are regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority,  

(FSA No. 448476) 

 

 


